
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM RESPONDENTS  

TO INVITATIONS TO BID – ITB 16-1007  

FOR 

SW 40 AVENUE (BARACK OBAMA BOULEVARD)  

COMPLETE STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

 

Q: When is the last day to submit questions?  
A: The last day to submit questions is Wednesday, September 28, 2016 by 5:00 

pm. 

 
Q: Who is the inspector for the project?  

A: The City of West Park staff and its CEI consultant are inspectors of the 

project.  
           

Q: What is the estimated start date for this project?   

A: Please refer to Section 00200 Instructions to Bidders of the Project Manual 
for contract award timelines. Section 002000, Sub-Sections: 5 & 7 states: 

WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS:  Bids may not be withdrawn for a period of 

ninety days (90) from the opening thereof.  And AWARD OF CONTRACT: 
The contract will be awarded not later than (90) days from the bid opening 

date, to the lowest responsible bidder, complying with the conditions of the 

Notice of Bid Invitation, provided the bid is reasonable, and it is in the 
interest of the City to accept it. The City however, reserves the right to reject 

any or all bids. 

 
Q: Is this a wage prevailing job?  

A: No. 

 
Q: What is the expected starting date?  

A: See response to the question above. 

 
Q: Please provide structural details of: 

 

a. Concrete headers for pavers: 
Please refer to Sheet 38 of the Project Plans. 

b. Concrete traffic separator (special):  

Please refer to FDOT Index 302. 
c. Sidewalks (with or without wire mesh?): 



Sidewalk requirements shall adhere to Broward County and City of 
West Park minimum standards where applicable and as specified in the 

construction documents.   

d. Curb and Gutters:  
Type F Curb and Gutter requirements shall adhere to Broward County 

and City of West Park minimum standards where applicable and as 

specified in construction documents.   
 

Q: Regarding the pavers’ installation detail on sheet no. 38. Is the concrete base 

a subsidiary obligation under the pavers line item? If not, please specify the 
method of measurement and payment.    

A: Please refer to Pay Item 02.526-1-1 under the Payment Item Description 

Section of the Project Manual. 
 

Q: The Payment Item Descriptions make references to FDOT sections of the 

Specifications.  If the City will be in charge of inspections, will the FDOT 
Specs be enforced? 

A: Because this is a local/municipal project, City of West Park and Broward 

County minimum standards shall primarily apply.  For tasks that are not 
covered by City or County Standards, FDOT Standards and Specifications 

will apply unless otherwise directed by the City.  The utilization of FDOT 

Specifications will take into account the differences in project complexity and 
contract administration between State and local right-of-way projects with 

regard to testing and acceptance criteria. 

 

 


